H./N0.40-05/2014-NDM-|
AR TIFER/Government of India
3§ HAE/Ministry of Home Affairs
HTUET S 3[HT-I/Disaster Management Section-|

%%k

‘C’ Wing, 3" floor, NDCC-I| Building,
Jai Singh Road, New Delhi-110 001

Dated : 22" July, 2014
To

Dr. Namita

A-105, Pragjyotishpur Society
Piot No.7, Sector 10

Dwarka, New Delhi-110 075

Sub : Information sought under RTI Act, 2005

Sir,

Please refer to this Ministry’s letter No.2011/101/2014-Coord.ll dated
16.07.14 forwarding therewith your application dated 16.04.14 on the subject
mentioned above, for furnishing information regarding the proposal of MHA for
inclusion of various departments of this Ministry in second schedule under Section

24 of RTI Act,2005. , received in this Section on 17.07.2014

2. The requisite information in respect of your query, in so far, as this Section
is concerned, may be treated as ‘NIL’

3. Shri G.V.V. Sarma, JS(DM), Ministry of Home Affairs, ‘C’ Wing, 3 floor,
NDCC-II Building, Jai Singh Road, New Delhi-110 001 is the Appellate Authority.

Your; faithfully,

(Goutam Ghosh)
Deputy Secretary(DM-1) & CPIO

Telefax : 2343 8123
Copy to:

1. Shri T. Rajendran Nair, US & CPIO, Coord.ll MHA, North Block, New Delhi-1
w.r.t to letter referred above for information.

VZ./SO, IT Cell, MHA, North Block, New Delhi with a request to upload it on the
website.
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Dr. Namita
A-105, Prag'yotishpur Society

To,

CPIO

Deputy Secretary

Ministry of Home Affairs (MHA)
North Block

New Delhi

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION UNDER RTI ACT, 2005

1. | wish to have following information from your office under RTI Act, 2005.

(a) Copy of proposal of Ministry of Home Affairs (MHA) for inclusion of various
departments of Home Ministry in second schedule under Section 24 of RTI Act,

2005. (Act not {o apply to certain organizations).

(b) Kindly provide copy of proposal giving full justification for inclusion of all
Central Para Military Forces, other state police organizations and other Central
Government Organizations, in second schedule under section 24 of RTI act

2005.

{c) All notes, annexires, anpendices of files giving remarks of varous officials
in chain of command in I‘v’lm‘suy of riome Arralrs mc;udmg Home Secretary and
Home Minister on proposal.

(d) When this proposal was officially forwarded to Cabinet Secretary? Please
provide copy of covering letter.

()  When MHA (Ministry of Home Affairs) was informed by Govt of India
(Cabinet Secretariat) about acceptance of proposal by Govt of india & inclusion
of various departments of MHA in second schedule?

& > How many organizations were im’tially proposed to be included in second
schedule and finally how many were approved by Govt of India? Kindly provide

the list.

(9) Please confirm if any meeting took place in MHA to discuss this issue and
minutes were recorded? If yes, kindly provide copy of minutes.

2 £ 85soHb

2. [ am enclosing PO of Rs.10/-having bearing No.1..7 . 177

7%9%/&*%/05]

\me




	Page 1
	Page 2

